
From: Kuyler, Raphael Philip [rkuyler@morganlewis.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 9:16 PM 
To: Docket, Hearing; Williamson, Edward; Spencer, Mary; Harris, Brian; Boote, 

Christine; Newell, Brian; OGCMailCenter Resource; OCAAMAIL Resource; 
Hawkens, Roy; drkn@delawareriverkeeper.org; 
fred@delawareriverkeeper.org; janogaki@comcast.net 

Cc: Polonsky, Alex S.; Sutton, Kathryn M.; Zabielski, Vincent C. 
Subject: FW: Filings in Salem and Hope Creek Dockets 
Attachments: Salem Extension Letter Response 11-4-09.pdf; Hope Creek Extension Letter 

Response 11-4-09.pdf; PSEG Hope Creek NOAs 11-4-09.pdf; PSEG Salem 
NOAs 11-4-09.pdf 

 
 
 
Ray P. Kuyler 
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP 
1111 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW | Washington, DC 20004 
Direct: 202.739.5146 | Main: 202.739.3000 | Fax: 202.739.3001 
rkuyler@morganlewis.com | www.morganlewis.com 
Assistant: Joyce A. Glover | 202.739.5949 | jglover@morganlewis.com  
 

From: Kuyler, Raphael Philip  
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2009 4:07 PM 
To: 'drkn@delawareriverkeeper.org'; 'fred@delawareriverkeeper.org'; 'janogaki@comcast.net' 
Cc: Sutton, Kathryn M.; Polonsky, Alex S.; 'Zabielski, Vincent C.' 
Subject: Filings in Salem and Hope Creek Dockets 
 
Please see the enclosed filings. 
 
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
 
DISCLAIMER 
This e-mail message is intended only for the personal  
use of the recipient(s) named above. This message may  
be an attorney-client communication and as such privileged 
and confidential.  If you are not an intended recipient, 
you may not review, copy or distribute this message. If 
you have received this communication in error, please 
notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original 
message. 
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